Westminster City Council Trees westminster.gov.uk o

Development Planning {6 2~
Westminster City Hall . R .
PO BOx 732 City of Westminster
Redhill
RH1 9FL
Sandy David John Walker
Lockheed Martin UK Director of Planning

Cunard House,

15 Regent Street, ] ,

London SW1Y 4LR Please reply to: Barbara Milne
Direct Line/Voicemail: 020 7641 2922
Email: bmilne@westminster.gov.uk

Your Ref:
My Ref: 16/01646/XXXX
Date: 12 August 2016

Dear Sandy

FORMOSA AMENITY GARDEN, OPEN SPACE AT THE REAR OF 4-54 WARRINGTON
CRESCENT, W9 1ED

PROPOSED LONG TERM MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR FORMOSA AMENITY GARDEN
| refer to the resolution of Planning Applications Committee no. 3 on 22 March 2016.

The Committee resolved:

That the Committee agrees that the proposed long term management plan for Formosa
Amenity Garden is acceptable, including:

e The principle of tree removal and replacement

e The timescale of tree removal and replacement
e The numbers and species of replacement trees and the intended garden design.

Whilst this is not a formal application for consent to remove trees, it is an endorsement of the
management plan, in order to provide assurance that future applications for tree removal are
unlikely to be refused consent provided the plan is being implemented.

For the avoidance of doubt in the future the documents referred to at committee were:

e Proposed Long Term Management Plan for Formosa Amenity Garden London W9
dated September 2015, excepting the plans and schedules of trees, which contained
some discrepancies.

e Your email to me of 02 March 2016 clarifying the planting plans and schedules

After Committee, | received the updated and corrected plans (Garden Masterplan April 2016)
which will be the Council’s reference for future compliance with the masterplan.

Many thanks for your assistance, and sincere apologies that you have had to wait so long to
receive this letter.

Yours sincerely

Birbra Mibpe

Barbara Milne
Senior Arboricultural Officer



